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1 Case IPR2015-01818 has been joined with this proceeding.   
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I, Lyndsey J. Przybylski,  hereby declare and state as follows: 

1. I submit this declaration on behalf of Jazz Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 

(“Jazz”), Patent Owner of U.S. Patent No. 7,668,730 (the “’730 patent”) in 

connection with this inter partes review, Case IPR2015-00554. 

2. I am a paralegal at Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP located 

at 51 Madison Avenue, 22nd Floor, New York, NY 10010. 

3. On November 5 and 6, 2015, I called the Health Sciences Library at 

the University of Colorado Denver and spoke to three employees, including Deidre 

Adams-Buckley who sent me a confirmation email attached hereto as Exhibit 1.  I 

asked if there was a paper copy of the Federal Register at the library.  Each stated 

that the only physical paper copy of the Federal Register in the library is dated 

1968.  There are no other paper copies of the Federal Register. 

 

 Executed this 6th day of November 2015.  I declare under penalty of perjury 

that the foregoing is true and correct. 
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1

Lyndsey Przybylski

From: Adams-Buckley, Deirdre <DEIRDRE.ADAMS-BUCKLEY@UCDENVER.EDU>

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:22 PM

To: Lyndsey Przybylski

Subject: Federal Register

Hello Lyndsey, 

 

The only physical copy of the "Federal Register" that we have is from 1968. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Deirdre Adams-Buckley 

Access Services 
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